EXHIBIT 70



Maxus Energy Corpo .
1015 Belleville Turnp
Keamny, New Jersey 07032

MRAXUS

April 14, 1994

VIA TELECOPY AND REGULAR MAIL
Mr. Jonathan Josephs

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
26 Federal Plaza

New York, NY 10278

Dear Mr. Josephs:

In accordance with your request, I am forwarding to you the modifications
to SOP number 29 which you have verbally agreed to in recent telephone
conversations.

Please feel free to call me if you have additional questions or wish to
discuss this further.

Sincerely,

Rad p ot

Richard P. McNutt

Project Manager

(On behalf of OCC as successor to
Diamond Shamrock Chemicals Company)

RPM/ja

cc:  Victor DeMaglio - USACOE
Alon Egozi - USACOE
Tom Graff - USACOE

Robert Junkrowski - WWC
Nick Marton - NJDEPE
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